Lexington-Fayette Urban County (Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Comimissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Councl Members

FROM: frads . —

John Maxwell, Director
ivision of Fluman Resources

DATE: April 12, 2013

RE: Error Correction—Amend Resolution No. 146-2013

The attached action amends Resolution No. 146-2013, correcting one cletical etror to become effective
retroactive to April 11, 2013.

The Resolution currently reads: Vina Tayior, Telecomnmnivator, Grade 111N, §16.438 hourly, in the Div. of Emergency
Management/ 911, effective upon passage of Council,

The Resolution should be amended to read: Vinz Taylor, }e[ewmmmmtan Grade 111N, §17.4071 hourly, in the D,
of Emergency Management! 911, effeciive npon passage of Council,

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Dantel H. Fischer at 258-3030.

Log # 13-0060

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . {(859) 425-2255 .
www. lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



